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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

TO: Director
Federal Buresu of Investigation
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H
Director of Intelligence and Rasearch%;“
Department of State

FROM: Deputy Director for Plans .jw’

£ AT

SUBJECT: Moshe Yaacovi ELDAR  EAK

1. A sensitive and reliable source has provided the
following information on Subject dated late June 1968:
¥
a. In correspondence between Subject and
Mordechal #8TEIN, a Trotskyvite lawver who heads the

T

"Third Force" Movement in Israel, Subject indicated
that he has been "summoned" as a witness in the
Robert Kennedy murder trial. He didnot state who

had summoned him,

b. Subiject, holder of Israeli passport No.
154445, departed Israel in August 1967 for Denmark
and is currently in England. While in Israel, Subject
was active in STEIN's "Third Force" Movement, in which
connection he was known to have traveled to India and

Ceylon.
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2. We have no record of Moshe ELDAR in our central
Eiles., Should additional information on Bubiect become
available, we shall forward it to vyou.
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